

From: Greg Turner <greg.turner@jrrichards.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 February 2018 2:01 PM
To: Wayne Davis; Kylie Tomlinson
Subject: Fwd: JRR Transport Code of Conduct

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: cabonnebuslines <cabonnebuslines@bigpond.com>
Date: 28 February 2018 at 12:06:05 pm AEDT
To: Greg Turner <greg.turner@jrrichards.com.au>
Subject: Re: JRR Transport Code of Conduct

Hi Greg

I have reviewed the truck fleet exclusion times on the Euchareena Road and can confirm these times still reflect the school bus operating timetable. As a result I am happy to confirm that no alterations are required to the schedule.

Regards

Ted Ryan

Director

Cabonne Bus Line Pty Ltd

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy Tab S2 on the Telstra Mobile Network

----- Original message -----

From: Greg Turner <greg.turner@jrrichards.com.au>
Date: 27/2/18 12:39 pm (GMT+10:00)
To: "Ted Ryan (cabonnebuslines@bigpond.com)" <cabonnebuslines@bigpond.com>
Subject: JRR Transport Code of Conduct

Hi Ted

Thanks for your time earlier today.

We have been asked by Dept. of Planning to confirm the exclusion times in which our trucks are not to be on Euchareena Road.

Would you please have a look at the attached details taken from the TCOC and advise if they are still OK or if they should be altered.

We will in future seek confirmation from your company in January of each calendar of the times.

Please call if you wish to discuss.

Regards Greg

Greg Turner
Chief Operating Officer - Municipal



JR Richards & Sons | Waste & Recycling Services
92 - 94 Manning St (P.O. Box: 500) • TUNCURRY • NSW • 2428
T: 02 6539 7040 | F: 02 6555 7888 | M: 0408 299 499
greg.turner@jrrichards.com.au | www.jrrichards.com.au



Be nice to the world. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

This communication is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. We do not accept liability for any errors, omissions, loss or damage and we do not warrant attachments are free from viruses or other defects.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit <http://www.symanteccloud.com>

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit <http://www.symanteccloud.com>

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit <http://www.symanteccloud.com>

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit <http://www.symanteccloud.com>
